



SUMIT KUMAR

+91 6387577904

sumitkumar993618@gmail.com

India, Nighasan, Gaudhipurva nighasan, 262903

SKILLS

NodeJS

Experienced

ExpressJS

Experienced

.Net Core

Experienced

Laravel

Experienced

MySql

Experienced

MongoDB

Skillful

Problem-solving

Experienced

Teamwork

Experienced

AWS

Experienced

AWS - Streaming

Experienced

Javascript

Experienced

Ajax

Experienced

Html

Expert

Bootstrap

Experienced

JQuery

Experienced

LINKS

sumit6387

sumit-kumar-70a294194

sumitdev.in

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

I'm a **Senior Backend Developer** with expertise in building Backend APIs/Websites using modern technologies like .NET Core, PHP, Laravel, NodeJS etc. I also have complex problem-solving skills, fixing and improving code to maximize product performance and usability, bringing 4+ years of Software development experience.

EXPERIENCE

Senior Backend Developer

75way technologies, India

September 2024 - Now

Role & Responsibilities:

Worked as a Backend Developer, responsible for developing and maintaining robust API services. Also had the opportunity to lead a development team, providing technical expertise and leadership to ensure the successful delivery of scalable and high-quality software solutions. Played a key role in architecture planning, code reviews, and mentoring team members.

Tech Stack:

.NET Core, Laravel, Node.js, SQL, Express.js, MongoDB, API Development, Git, AWS, AWS - Streaming

Soft Skills:

Strong logical thinking and problem-solving skills. Demonstrated effective teamwork and leadership in collaborative environments.

Backend Developer

75way technologies, India, Mohali

February 2022 - September 2024

Role & Responsibilities:

Worked as a Backend Developer, responsible for developing and maintaining robust API services.

Tech Stack:

Node.js, .NET Core, SQL, Express.js, MongoDB, API Development, Git, AWS, AWS - Streaming

Soft Skills:

Strong logical thinking and problem-solving skills.

LANGUAGES

- Hindi
- English

Laravel Developer

Incomparable Technologies, India

February 2021 - February 2022

Role & Responsibilities:

Worked as a Full Stack Developer, responsible for handling end-to-end development. Actively contributed to both frontend and backend components based on project requirements, ensuring smooth integration and efficient functionality.

Tech Stack:

PHP, Laravel, MySQL, VueJs, Git

Soft Skills:

Strong logical thinking and problem-solving ability. Excelled in collaborative environments, effectively contributing as a team player.

PROJECTS

Real Estate - Property listing

Website: <https://real-estate.mdemoproject.co.in/>

Admin Panel: <https://real-estate-admin.mdemoproject.co.in/>

Login Details:

Email : admin@gmail.com

Password : admin@12

Smart Inventory Management

Link : <https://enventry.sumitdev.in/>

Login Details:

Email: admin@gmail.com

Password : admin@12

EDUCATION

Bachelor in Technology, Dev Bhoomi Group of Institute, Dehradun, India

2018 - 2022

12th, Dwarika Prasad Gayatri Inter College

2015 - 2017

10th, Dwarika Prasad Gayatri Inter College, India

2013 - 2015
